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3 SUC Junne}t’ Johnson
1111 El Camino
Santa Clara, California

.
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' Dear Mr. Johnson:
Your telegram of November 25th has ‘been received,

The President has re&n:sted the FBI to conduct a

' thorough investigation regarding the-assassination of President
,__/‘a gy~ F. Kennedy and the killing of Lee Harvey Oswald. You may be sure
8 Bureau will handle its responsibilities with the same

thoroughness and dispatch that have characterized our investigations

in the past.
Sincerely yours, :.-‘:
A 1. Edgar Hoover S 4
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AN ey John Edgar Hoover s
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:,NOTE: Correspondent cannot be identified in Bufiles.
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